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VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant)

From: Kirby, Stephanie (Consultant)
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2009 4:00 PM
To: Williamson, Alec
Subject: FW: Bored Tunnel Aurora 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Attachments: BORED TUNNEL - AURORA.dgn; BORED TUNNEL AURORA-032409.pdf

BORED TUNNEL - 
AURORA.dgn (2 M...

BORED TUNNEL 
URORA-032409.pdf.

 
FYI
-----Original Message-----
From: Boris Dramov [mailto:borisd@roma.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2009 3:22 PM
To: Kirby, Stephanie (Consultant)
Cc: Clark, Gordon T. (Consultant); Bandy, Mark
Subject: FW: Bored Tunnel Aurora 

Stephanie:

Enclosed please find the revised Bored Tunnel files (PDF and Microstation) to better 
conform with your underground.  Let me know your thoughts as soon as possible.

Boris

--
Boris Dramov, FAIA, FAICP
President
ROMA Design Group
1527 Stockton Street
San Francisco, CA  94133
(415) 616-9900 ext. 227
(415) 788-8728 fax
-- 

Agreement for Use of Electronic Files:  Recipient shall treat this e-mail and any files 
transmitted with it as confidential and privileged.  ROMA is providing the Recipient with 
the enclosed electronic files, if any, for the sole purpose of the Recipient¹s obtaining 
reference information for the project. Recipient understands and agrees that the 
documentation provided are instruments of professional service, containing proprietary 
information, and shall remain the property of ROMA.  By receiving or accessing the 
electronic files, Recipient agrees to be bound by ROMA¹s written policy governing 
copyright and the use of its electronic files.  A copy of ROMA¹s policy may be obtained at
any time upon request.
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